Permissive Change Request Letter

RFI Global Services Ltd TCB (Trading as UL)
Pavilion A

Ashwood Park

Ashwood Way

Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG23 8BG

England

Product details; FCC ID: MIVCNNG301

To RFI TCB;

We hereby request a Class 1] Permissive Change to FCC ID: MIVCNNO301.,

Changes were made to the HS 3001 Integration Guide (that is supplied to inicgrators of this
module) to add more detailed design guidelines for the PCB RF trace design as required by
Question 11 of KDBY996369,

The development PCB that was used in the original evaluation
MIVCNNO0301 module represents an appropriate worst case dg
described in the design guidelines,

d:-certification of the

Sincerely,

/

Todd Gallagher
Manager — Regulatery Engineering

NOVATEL WIRELESS, INC

6715 8th Strest NE, Suite 200, Calgary, AB, Can
Toll Free: 888.888.9231 Main: 403-295-4800 Fax
Internet: www.novatelwireless.co
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